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MEMORANDUM FOR Fort Gordon Military and Civilian Personnel 

SUBJECT: Garrison Commander's Policy Memorandum No. 26 -Interactive Customer 
Evaluation (ICE) Policy 

1 . References: 

a.DoW Memorandum Interactive Customer Evaluation (ICE) System Policy; 31 July 
2009. 

b. Installation Management Command (IMCOM) ICE Policy; 14 November 2018.

c. IMCOM G5 Standard Operating Procedure (SOP); 18 June 2018.

2. Purpose: To establish and sustain an installation policy covering applicability,
implementation, standards and metrics, and responsibilities of the Fort Gordon ICE
Program. The purpose of ICE is to identify customer service issues affecting the well­
being and quality of life of internal and external customers including Soldiers, Retirees, 
Veterans, DoW Civilians, and Family Members.

3. Applicability: This policy applies to all Garrison service providers, managers and
directorates associated with providing customer service to Fort Gordon and the
surrounding military community. Comments shall be related to garrison customer service, 
services offered, and general comments. Any comments not related to these issues shall 
be removed from the site and will not be responded to. Employee or service unit
complaints/comments should be addressed through other means and are not appropriate 
for the Garrison ICE Program. The ICE system must not be used for employee surveys, 
rating or ranking employees, determining salary or hiring actions, contract compliance or 
gathering data unrelated to installation services.

4. Implementation: The Garrison ICE Program seeks immediate customer feedback both 
digitally through the ICE website and manually through hard copy comments and ICE
boxes. The ICE website generates electronic customer comments through e-mail directly to 
Garrison Service Provider Managers (SPMs). The site produces immediate feedback on 
facility appearance, employee/staff attitude, and timeliness of service, hours of
service, and whether the product meets the needs of the customer for each IMCOM
service provided. Garrison ICE marketing for external customers shall include QR codes 
and ICE link signature blocks.










